ﬁ_. Name of Procuring Agency

REVISED EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

LESCO

ltem-5: Suspension Clamps with Pole Bracket

Perwaiz Trading Co. -- -- 1.023 | 15! Lowest Bidder
Alson Industries -- -- 1.029 2" Lowest Bidder
Creative Electronics -- -- 0.856 Non-responsive in this item
Item-6: Bi-metallic (Al-Cu) Lugs, 85 mm?

Creative Electronics -- -- 0.387 1% Lowest Bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. - - 0.477 2" owest Bidder
ltem-7: Bi-metallic (Al-Cu) Lugs, 70 mm?

Creative Electronics -- -- 0.168 1% Lowest Bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. - 0.212 2" Lowest Bidder

Item-8. Plastic Binding

Strap/ Plastic Zip Tie

Mains & Services)

Creative Electronics

0.022

1*! Lowest Bidder

0.027

Perwaiz Trading Co.

2" | owest Bidder

Contd.... p/2

2. Method of Procurement | Single Stage One Envelop |
3. Title of Procurement Accessories for Aerial Bundled Cable —l
4, Tender Inquiry No. 4115 '
5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS549919E \
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing _21.11.2024 10.30 a.m.

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening 21.11.2024 11.00 a.m.

8. No of Bids Received Three

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document

10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation As under

Marks Evaluated| Rule/Regulation/SBD*/ Policy/
Name of Bidder Technical | Financial Cost |Basis for Rejection/ Acceptance as
(if applicable) | (if applicable) | (Million Rs.)| _per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004.

Item-1: Dead End Clamp 95mm? _

Creative Electronics - -- 1.992 15t Lowest Bidder |
Perwaiz Trading Co. -- -- 2.927 27 | owest Bidder !
ltem-2: Dead End Clamp 70mm? : |
Perwaiz Trading Co. -- - | 0.735 1°! Lowest Bidder
Creative Electronics - - 0.812 2" Lowest Bidder

Alson Industries - -- 0.906 3¢ Lowest Bidder

Item-3: End Caps for 95 mm? Cable

Creative Electronics | -- - | o0.077 15 Lowest Bidder
|Perwaiz Trading Co. - - 0.079 2" Lowest Bidder

Alson Industries -- -- 0.089 3" Lowest Bidder

ltem-4: End Caps for 70 mm?* Cable

Creative Electronics -- -- 0.071 1% Lowest Bidder

Perwaiz Trading Co. -- -- 0.079 2" | owest Bidder

Alson Industries - - 0.089 | 3" Lowest Bidder



-2-

~ Marks Evaluated ““Rule/Regulation/SBD*/ Policy/
i ———— 1 | Financi jection/ Acceptance as
Name of Bidder ical Financial Cost Basis for Rejec
Technical | appieable| (vilion Rs|__per Rule 35 0f PP Rules, 2004
ltem-9: Insulated Piercing Connector (for mains & s_LLt;-Lnalns)A(strnm to 95 mm?)
Alson Industries T -- 20.982 | 15! Lowest Bidder

— ————

—

Creative Electronics - -- 34.662 2“;‘ Lowest B'idder
Perwaiz Trading Co. - - 35.066 . 3 Lovxgest Bldder2
ltem-10: Insulated Piercing Connector (for mains & sub-mains) (95 mm? to _70 mm )
Alson Industries -- -- 13.078 Only responsive bidd'er
Non-responsive in this item

Perwaiz Trading Co. -
Item-11: PVC Tape 3/4"

Creative Electronics -- -- 0.027 Only responsive bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. - - 0.011 | Non-responsive in this item
Item-12: EPR Tape :

Creative Electronics - - 0.096 Only responsive bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. -- -- 0.068 Non-responsive in this item

Creative Electronics (for items 1,3, 4,6,7,8,11, and 12)
Perwaiz Trading Co. (for item-2 and 5)

Alson Industries (for items 9 and 10)

Lowest Evaluated
Bidders

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to
share.

Note: Evaluation Report already issued vide this office Endst.
No. 8014-17 dated 29.01.25 shall be considered as cancelled.

Endst. No. /X258 Kb Dated: f5~ Y » )W)d-ﬁ

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority,
/15t Floor FBC Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for upjoading at

PPRA Website. "

/'

/9 Oti}g

Chief Engineer (MM)

125890 Ltd, Lahore
Info: Q’\\)\
1. M/s Perwaiz Trading Corporation (Pvt) Ltd, Q@%}

61.C Jami Commercial Street No. 7, Phase VII, DHA, Karachi. Mg

2 M/s Creative Electronics (Pvt) Ltd, 3-1 A2 Ali Road Township, Lahore
3 M/s Alsons Industries (Pvt) Ltd, S-18, S.1.T.E., Karachi.



EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

Name of Procu-ring }?\gency LESCO

1.
2. Method of Procurement Single Stage One Envelop
3. Title of Procurement Accessories for Aerial Bundled Cable _
4, Tender Inquiry No. 4115 |
5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS549919E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing 21.11.2024 10.30 a.m.
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening 21.11.2024 11.00 a.m.
8. No of Bids Received Three
9. Ciriteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document
10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation As under
Marks Evaluated| Rule/Regulation/SBD*/ Policy/
Name of Bidder Technical Financial Cost Basis for Rejection/ Acceptance as
{if applicable) | (if applicable) | (Million Rs.) per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004.
Iltem-1: Dead End Clamp 95mm?
Perwaiz Trading Co. -- - 2,927 Only responsive bidder
Creative Electronics -- -- 1.992 Non-responsive in this item
ltem-2: Dead End Clamp 70mm?
Perwaiz Trading Co. - - 0.735 1% Lowest Bidder
Creative Electronics -- - 0.812 2" Lowest Bidder
Alson Industries -- - 0.906 39 Lowest Bidder
Item-3: End Caps for 95 mm? Cable
Creative Electronics - -- 0.077 13! Lowest Bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. - - 0.079 2" Lowest Bidder
Alson Industries - -- 0.089 3" Lowest Bidder
Item-4: End Caps for 70 mm? Cable
Creative Electronics - -- 0.071 1°! Lowest Bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. - - 0.079 2™ Lowest Bidder
Alson Industries -- - 0.089 3' Lowest Bidder
ltem-5: Suspension Clamps with Pole Bracket
Perwaiz Trading Co. - -- 1.023 1% Lowest Bidder
Alson Industries - -- 1.029 2™ Lowest Bidder
Creative Electronics - - 0.856 Non-responsive in this item
Item-6: Bi-metallic (Al-Cu) Lugs, 95 mm?
Creative Electronics - - 0.387 1% Lowest Bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. - - 0.477 2" | owest Bidder
Item-7: Bi-metallic (Al-Cu) Lugs, 70 mm?
Creatn_re Elec_tronics -- - 0.168 1% Lowest Bidder
Perwaiz Trarljlng__Co._ - 2 0.212 2" Lowest Bidder
Item-8: Plastic Blr]dln Strap/ Plastic Zip Tie (Mains & Services)
gfea“‘:’eTE'eg_tm”gS - - 0.022 1 Lowest Bidder
emwalz Trading Co. — - 0.027 2" Lowest Bidder

'9( / Contd.... p/2




-2-

Marks Evaluated| Rule/Regulation/SBD"/ Po[icyf‘_—
Name of Bidder Technical | Financial Cost |Basis for Rejection!/ Acceptance as
(if applicable) | (if applicable) | (Million Rs.) | per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004.
Item-9: Insulated Piercing Connector (for mains & sub-mains) (95 mm? to 95 mm?)
Alson Industries -- - 29.982 15! Lowest Bidder
Creative Electronics -- — 34.662 2" Lowest Bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. -- - 35.066 3" Lowest Bidder
Item-10: Insulated Piercing Connector (for mains & sub-mains) (95 mm? to 70 mm?)
Alson Industries -- -- 13.078 Only responsive bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. -= - 15.296 Non-responsive in this item
Item-11: PVC Tape 3/4"
Creative Electronics - -- 0.027 Only responsive bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. -- -- 0.011 Non-responsive in this item
Item-12: EPR Tape
Creative Electronics -- - 0.096 Only responsive bidder
Perwaiz Trading Co. -- - 0.068 Non-responsive in this item
Lowest Evaluated Perwz_liz Trading C}o. (for !tem-1, 2 and 5)
Bidders Creative Electronics (foritems 3, 4, 6,7, 8, 11, and 12)
Alson Industries (for items 9 and 10)

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to
share.

Endst. No. 80/ Y— )2 Dated: 24§ — o/ — 2225

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority,
1st Floor FBC Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at
PPRA Website.

Chief Efngineer (MM) .

LESQO Ltd, Lah
Info: 2/
1. M/s Perwaiz Trading Corporation (Pvt) Ltd,

S
| ?7) 0\\9
61-C Jami Commercial Street No. 7, Phase VIl, DHA, Karachi:
2. M/s Creative Electronics (Pvt) Ltd, 3-1 A2 Ali Road Township, Lahore
3. Mis Alsons Industries (Pvt) Ltd, S-18, S.I.T.E., Karachi.
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